
 

 

 
Wylie City Council 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
July 12, 2016 – 6:00 pm 

Wylie Municipal Complex  
 Council Chambers/Council Conference Room 

300 Country Club Road, Building #100 
 

Eric Hogue ................................................................................. Mayor 
Keith Stephens .......................................................... Mayor Pro Tem 
Diane Culver ............................................................................ Place 2 
Jeff Forrester .......................................................................... Place 3 
Candy Arrington ..................................................................... Place 4 
William Whitney III .................................................................. Place 5 
David Dahl ............................................................................... Place 6 
Mindy Manson ................................................................City Manager 
Richard Abernathy ........................................................ City Attorney 
Carole Ehrlich .............................................................. City Secretary 

 
 
In accordance with Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code, this agenda has been posted at the Wylie 
Municipal Complex, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the City 
website:  www.wylietexas.gov within the required time frame.  As a courtesy, the entire Agenda Packet has also 
been posted on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov.   

The Mayor and City Council request that all cell phones and pagers be turned off or set to vibrate.  Members of the 
audience are requested to step outside the Council Chambers to respond to a page or to conduct a phone 
conversation. 

The Wylie Municipal Complex is wheelchair accessible.  Sign interpretation or other special assistance for disabled 
attendees must be requested 48 hours in advance by contacting the City Secretary’s Office at 972.516.6020. 

Hearing impaired devices are available from the City Secretary prior to each meeting.  
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Announce the presence of a Quorum 
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
  
CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-
agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  
In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 
participation.  

http://www.wylietexas.gov/
http://www.wylietexas.gov/


July 12, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 4 

                                                     
CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
 
A. Consider, and act upon, rescinding the minutes from the September 10, 2013 City 

Council meeting to correct the items listed on the Consent Agenda.  (C. Ehrlich, City 
Secretary) 

 
B. Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of September 10, 2013 and June 28, 2016 

Regular Meetings of the Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 

C. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-12, amending Ordinance No. 2005-07, by 
modifying Chapter 34 (Courts), Article II (Municipal Court), Division 1 (Generally) and 
Section XII (Municipal Court Fees) of Appendix C (Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule) of 
the Wylie Code of Ordinances. (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

D. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-16(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, 
Texas, hereby authorizing the City Manager to enter into an Interlocal agreement between 
U.S. Communities™ Government Purchasing Alliance and the City of Wylie providing for a 
cooperative purchasing program for goods and services. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

E. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-17(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, 
Texas, hereby authorizing the City Manager to enter into an Interlocal contract between 
Harris County Department of Education (HCDE) Alliance and the City of Wylie, providing 
for a cooperative purchasing program for goods and services. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

F. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Platinum Storage Country Club 
Subdivision (PD 2015-07), creating two commercial lots on 11.0216 acres, generally located 
on the east side of Country Club Road and approximately 600’ north of Brown Street. (R. 
Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 
 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
1. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-18(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, 

Texas, Hereby authorizing the City Manager of the City of Wylie, Texas, to execute an 
Agreement for Fire Protection Services / Emergency Medical Services Between the 
Inspiration Residential Association, Inc. and the City of Wylie. (B. Parker, Fire Chief) 
 
 
Executive Summary 
The City of Wylie will provide medical and fire protection services to Inspiration Residential Association, 
Inc. (IRA) and its members for a term of 25 years.  In the initial three year contract, IRA will compensate 
the City of Wylie a one-time equipment fee of $140,000.00.  An additional fee of $190,000.00 annually will 
be paid in quarterly installments over the same three year contract term.   

 
 
 
 



July 12, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 4 

                                                     
 
 
2. Consider, and act upon, the appointment of a board member to the Animal Shelter Advisory 

Board to fill a vacant seat for a term of July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2018.  (C. Ehrlich, City 
Secretary) 
 
Executive Summary 
The 2016 Boards and Commissions Interview Panel recommended Beatrice Cordova to be appointed as a 
member of the Animal Shelter Advisory Board.  City Council subsequently approved her appointment.  Ms. 
Cordova has contacted the office declining the position.  Staff is requesting an applicant be appointed to fill 
the vacant term.  

 
 

3. Consider, and act upon, the appointment of an alternate board member to the Zoning Board 
of Adjustment to fill a vacant seat for a term of July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2018.  (C. Ehrlich, 
City Secretary) 

 
Executive Summary 
The 2016 Boards and Commissions Interview Panel recommended Beatrice Cordova to be appointed as an 
alternate to the Zoning Board of Adjustment.  City Council subsequently approved her appointment.  Ms. 
Cordova has contacted the office declining the position.  Staff is requesting an applicant be appointed to fill 
the vacant term.  

 
 
 
READING OF ORDINANCE 
Title and caption approved by Council as required by Wylie City Charter, Article III, Section 13-D. 
 
 
 
 
WORK SESSION 
 
 

• FY 2016-2017 Budget Discussion and Department Presentations to Council 
 
 

 
 
RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 
 
 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
If during the course of the meeting covered by this notice, the City Council should determine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the 
City Council or a consultation with the attorney for the City should be held or is required, then such closed or executive meeting or session or 
consultation with attorney as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code § 551.001 et.  seq., will be held by the City 
Council at the date, hour and place given in this notice as the City Council may conveniently meet in such closed or executive meeting or session 
or consult with the attorney for the City concerning any and all subjects and for any and all purposes permitted by the Act, including, but not 
limited to, the following sanctions and purposes: 
 
 
 



July 12, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 4 of 4 

                                                     
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION 
I certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on July 8, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. as required by law in accordance with 
Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code and that the appropriate news media was contacted.  As a courtesy, 
this agenda is also posted on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov. 

 
 
 
 

   
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary  Date Notice Removed 

 

http://www.wylietexas.gov/


Minutes September 10, 2013 
Wylie City Council 

Page 1 

  

 
Wylie City Council 

 
Minutes 

Wylie City Council Meeting  
Tuesday, September 10, 2013 – 6:00 p.m. 

Wylie Municipal Complex – Council Chambers 
300 Country Club Road, Bldg. 100 

Wylie, TX 75098 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Announce the presence of a Quorum. 
 
Mayor Eric Hogue called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. City Secretary Carole Ehrlich took roll 
call with the following City Council members present: Mayor pro tem Rick White, Councilwoman 
Diane Culver, Councilman Keith Stephens, Councilman Bennie Jones, Councilman Todd 
Wintters, and Councilman Nathan Scott.  
 
Staff present were: City Manager, Mindy Manson; Assistant City Manager, Jeff Butters; Fire Chief, 
Randy Corbin; Police Chief, John Duscio; City Engineer, Chris Holsted; Planning Director, Renae 
Ollie; Finance Director, Linda Bantz; Executive Director of WEDC, Sam Satterwhite; Library 
Director, Rachel Orozco; Public Services Director, Mike Sferra; City Secretary, Carole Ehrlich; 
PIO, Craig Kelly, and various support staff.  
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Fire Chief Randy Corbin gave the invocation and Battalion Chief Brent Parker led the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  
 
PRESENTATIONS 

 
• Proclamation - Childhood Cancer Awareness Month 
 
Mayor Hogue presented a proclamation designating the month of September as Childhood 
Cancer Awareness Month.  Childhood cancer survivors and their families were present to accept 
the proclamation. They included: Joseph and Virginia Kimotho, parents of Zarah Kimotho; Nathan 
and Whitney Sewell, parents of Sophie Sewell; and, Joshua and Jennifer Haynes, parents of 
Trenton Haynes. 

 
• Recognition of the 25 student participants in the Texas Amateur Athletic Federation 

Game in Corpus Christi July 25th – 28th  
 
Twenty five student athletes representing the Mutiny Elite Track and Field Club of Wylie competed 
in the Texas Amateur Athletic Federation (TAAF) Region 7 held in Corpus Christi July 25 – 28 



Minutes September 10, 2013 
Wylie City Council 

Page 2 

Mayor Hogue and the Wylie City Council recognized these athletes for their achievements during 
the event. 

 
CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must provide their 
name and address.  Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  In addition, Council is not 
allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen participation.  

 
Dennis Keck, residing at 1902 Clear Water, Wylie, addressed council concerned with the low voter 
turnout for municipal elections and lack of communication from the City to its citizens.  
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

 
A.  Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of the August 27, 2013 Regular 

Meeting and the September 3, 2013 Special Called Meeting of the Wylie City 
Council. (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 

 
B. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2013-19(R) authorizing the City 

Manager of the City of Wylie, Texas, to execute an agreement for the provision  
of firefighting and fire protection services between the City of Wylie, Texas  and  
Collin County, Texas.  (R. Corbin, Fire Chief) 

 
 

C.  Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Alanis Crossing Phase I 
consisting of 29.292 acres for 52 single family residential lots and 1 open space 
lot dedicated for drainage purposes, generally located west of F.M. 544, south of 
Alanis Drive.  (R. Ollie, Planning Director) 

 
 

D.  Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Braddock Place Phase III, 
establishing 51 single family residential lots and two open space lots on 18.322 
acres, generally located northwest of Elm Drive and F.M. 544.  (R. Ollie, Planning 
Director) 

 
 

E.  Consider, and act upon, approval of the Bylaws, and Rules of Procedure as set 
forth by the Historic Review Commission.  (R. Ollie, Planning Director)  

 
F.  Consider, and act upon, approval of a Replat for Brown & Burns Addition, 

Block 2, Lot 26R consisting of .603 acre for a Church, House of Worship on one 
lot, generally located southeast of Jefferson Street and N. Jackson Avenue.  Zoned 
DTH.  (R. Ollie, Planning Director) 

 
 

G.  Consider, and act upon, approval and final acceptance of the reconstruction of 
East Brown Street from SH 78 to Wylie East Drive and authorize final payment  

 



Minutes September 10, 2013 
Wylie City Council 

Page 3 

            to Tiseo Paving Company in the amount of $386,647.30 and accept the project as 
complete.  (C. Holsted, City Engineer) 

 
 

H.  Consider, and act upon, approval of Ordinance No. 2013-34, amending 
Subsection B (Water Rates) and Subsection C (Sewage Collection and Treatment 
Rates) of Section 1 (Water and Sewer Fees) of the Wylie Comprehensive Fee 
Schedule.  (C. Holsted, City Engineer) 

 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded by Councilman Wintters to approve the 
consent agenda as presented.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0. 
 
Mayor Hogue recessed the Wylie City Council meeting. 
 
RECESS CITY COUNCIL 

 
 CALL TO ORDER THE PARKS & RECREATION 4B BOARD 

 
4B Chair, Mayor Eric Hogue called the Parks & Recreation 4B Board to order at 6:10 p.m. 
Secretary Ehrlich took roll with the following members present: Chair Eric Hogue, Dan Chestnut 
(Parks Board), Councilman Rick White, Councilman Nathan Scott, and Councilman Keith 
Stephens.  Board members Coda Hampton and Jeff Harris were absent.  
 

 1.         Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes from the September 11, 2012 Special    
             Called Meeting of the Wylie Parks and Recreation Facilities Development    
             Corporation (4B).  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 

 
Staff Comments 
 
Board Secretary Ehrlich presented the September 11, 2012 Wylie Parks and Recreation 4B Board minutes 
for approval. 
  
Board Action 
 
A motion was made by board member Scott, seconded by board member White to approve the 
minutes of September 11, 2012 of the Wylie Parks and Recreation Facilities Development 
Corporation (4B) as presented.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 5-0 with board members 
Hampton and Harris absent.  
 

 
2. Consider, and act upon, the appointment of the Wylie Parks and Recreation Facilities 

Development Corporation (4B) Vice Chairman from its board members for a term 
beginning September 10, 2013 and ending December 31, 2014 to fill an unexpired 
term.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
4B Board Secretary Ehrlich addressed the board stating that currently, Mayor Hogue holds the position of 



Minutes September 10, 2013 
Wylie City Council 

Page 4 

4B Chair and Anne Hiney served as Vice Chair.  In May of 2013 Anne Hiney declined from serving another 
term on the Parks and Recreation 4B board and therefore a replacement must be appointed to serve out 
the unexpired term of September 10, 2013 to December 31, 2014. 
 
Board Action 
 
A motion was made by board member White, seconded by board member Scott to appoint Dan 
Chestnut as Vice Chairman of Wylie Parks and Recreation Facilities Development Corporation 
(4B) Board to serve the unexpired term of September 10, 2013 to December 31, 2014.  A vote 
was taken and the motion passed 5-0 with board members Hampton and Harris absent.  

 
 
3. Consider, and act upon, approval of the FY 2013-2014 4B Budget and authorize 

expenditures for the FY 2013-2014 Community Services Facilities Capital 
Improvement Plan.  (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

 
Staff Comments 
 
Finance Director Bantz addressed the board stating that the Parks and Recreation Facilities Development 
Corporation was established in accordance with State law as a result of the January 15, 1994 election 
approving the ½ cent sales tax for parks and recreation projects.  Each board member had been given a 
copy of the proposed 2013/14 4B Budget for review and approval.  
 
Board Action 
  
A motion was made by board member White, seconded by board member Chestnut to approve 
the FY 2013-2014 4B budget and authorize expenditures for the FY 2013-2014 Community 
Services Facilities Capital Improvement Plan.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 5-0 with 
board members Harris and Hampton absent.  
 
ADJOURN  

 
Board Action 
  
With no further business before the Wylie Parks and Recreation Facilities Development 
Corporation (4B) Board, a motion was made by board member White, seconded by board 
member Scott to adjourn the meeting at 7:10 p.m.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 5-0 
with board members Harris and Hampton absent. 
 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
Mayor Hogue reconvened into the Wylie City Council Regular Session at 6:15 p.m. 

 
RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION OF THE WYLIE CITY COUNCIL 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 



Minutes September 10, 2013 
Wylie City Council 

Page 5 

1. Consider, and act upon, approving the property tax increase reflected in the budget. 
(L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
Finance Director Bantz addressed council stating that the tax rate needed to fund the FY 2013-2014 
budget is $0.883900 per $100 of assessed valuation.  Although this tax rate represents a decrease of 
$0.005 (one-half cent) from the tax rate in FY 2012-2013, there will be an increase in tax revenue the City 
receives due to new property that was added to the tax roll and an increase in the total property assessed 
valuation.  Section 26.05 of the Texas Property Tax Code requires the governing body to hold a separate 
vote to ratify this property tax increase that is reflected in the budget. 
 
Councilwoman Culver asked Finance Director Bantz if this item was actually a reduction in the property tax 
rate.  Bantz replied that the property tax rate is proposed to go from $0.8889 to $0.8839 per $100 of 
assessed valuation which is a reduction in the rate of ½ cent.  She noted that the revenues collected from 
property tax this year are higher than last year due to new residential and commercial property which 
triggered the requirement to hold two public hearings and pass this action.  
 

 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded by Councilman White to approve the tax 
rate increase reflected in the budget. A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0. A vote was 
taken and the motion passed 7-0. 
 
 

2. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2013-35 adopting a budget and appropriating 
resources for Fiscal Year 2013-2014, beginning October 1, 2013, and ending 
September 30, 2014.  (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 

 
Staff Comments 
 

Finance Director Bantz addressed council stating that the tax rate being proposed for Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 is $0.8839 per $100 of assessed valuation.  The proposed budget includes all operating and capital 
funds and includes the budget for the Wylie Economic Development Corporation. 
 
Bantz noted the adoption of the FY 2013-2014 tax rate is presented as a separate agenda item. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded by Councilman White to approve 
Ordinance No. 2013-35 adopting the budget and appropriating resources for Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 beginning October 1, 2013 and ending September 30, 2014. A vote was taken and the 
motion passed 7-0. 

 
 
3. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2013-36 fixing the tax rate and levy for the 

City of Wylie, Texas, upon all taxable property in the City of Wylie, Texas, for the 
purpose of paying the current expenses of the city for the fiscal year ending 
September 30, 2014, and for the further purpose of creating a sinking fund to retire 
the principal and interest of the bonded indebtedness of the City; providing for a lien  
 



Minutes September 10, 2013 
Wylie City Council 

Page 6 

on all real and personal property to secure payment of taxes due thereon.  (L. Bantz, 
Finance Director) 
 

 
Staff Comments 
 
Finance Director Bantz addressed council stating that the tax rate being proposed for Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 is $0.8839 per $100 of assessed valuation.  The previous year the tax rate was $0.8889 which is a ½ 
cent reduction in the tax rate.  The attached summary of all operating and capital funds includes the budget 
for the Wylie Economic Development Corporation.  Bantz noted the adoption of the FY 2013-2014 tax rate 
is presented as a separate agenda item. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded by Councilman Scott, to adopt 
Ordinance No. 2013-36 fixing the tax rate and levy for the City of Wylie, Texas, upon all taxable 
property in the City of Wylie, Texas, for the purpose of paying the current expenses of the City for 
the fiscal year ending September 30, 2014, and for the further purpose of creating a sinking fund 
to retire the principal and interest of the bonded indebtedness of the City; providing for a lien on all 
real and personal property to secure payment of taxes due thereon.  I further move that the 
property tax rate be increased by the adoption of a tax rate of $0.8839 per $100 of assessed 
valuation which is effectively a 3.36% increase in the tax rate.  A vote was taken and the motion 
passed 7-0. 
 
 
Mayor Hogue moved into work session at 6:50 p.m. 
 

 WORK SESSION  
 
• Discussion regarding the proposed Dominion of Pleasant Valley Development.  (Mayor 

Hogue) 
 

Mayor Hogue opened the work session and asked Planning Director Ollie to give some facts 
about the proposed zoning for the Dominion of Pleasant Valley and generally Wylie’s 
comprehensive zoning.   
 
Planning Director Ollie addressed council stating that while straight zoning requires that base 
standards be met with a selection of desirables, Planned Development Districts allow for 
innovative standards that exceed the base or in some cases are less than minimum standards. 
However, PDs are viewed on an overall concept or master plan.  Ollie presented a comparable 
between the City’s current straight zoning and the master plan development proposed by the 
developer of Dominion at Pleasant Valley.  
 
Ollie explained staff presented straight zoning of 10,000 s.f. lots with 2,400 s.f. dwelling size 
versus the added amenities and standards of a Planned Development.  In addition the proposed 
PD exceeds the required parkland dedication in terms of fees and land.  Ollie noted, a portion of 
the properties in this zoning were zoned under previous standards with less desirables. 
 
The current Land Use Plan indicates General Urban Sector for the subject tract.  This category 
allows for a live, work and play environment that could include, but is not limited to, light 



Minutes September 10, 2013 
Wylie City Council 

Page 7 

commercial, research and development uses, and some high density within mixed use 
developments. 
 
Ollie noted that in her professional opinion, the additional amenities and increased standards that 
can be required in a planned development will significantly increase the price point; the use of 
straight zoning cannot force a developer into a price point.  
 
City Engineer Holsted addressed drainage within the development.  He displayed the FEMA map 
and designated the flood plain in the area.  He noted the final new FEMA map would more than 
likely be much like the map presented.  He displayed some current housing in the area that was 
currently in the flood plain.  
 
Holsted addressed water consumption and availability, stating that each year the City sends 
population estimates to the North Texas Municipal Water District.  Water demands are calculated 
to show water availability through 2025, based on the estimated population.  Councilwoman 
Culver noted that East Fork Water District had presented at a previous meeting regarding this 
development and had stated that their plans did show sufficient water for new homes in this area.  
 
Holsted reviewed flood and detention areas upstream of the development.  Mayor Hogue asked, 
with many of the cities detention areas close by, how does the City insure the area doesn’t get 
flooded?  Holsted replied the City would assume the worst case scenario on the flood study and 
work from that assumption to insure drainage is achieved.   
 

 
RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION OF THE WYLIE CITY COUNCIL 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
4. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, amending the zoning from 

Neighborhood Services (NS), Agricultural District (AG/30), and Planned Development 
2002-07 to Planned Development-Single Family District (PD-SF) for a master planned 
community consisting of varied density single family dwellings on 292.515 acres.  
Located west and south of Pleasant Valley Road and south of Sachse Road/South 
Ballard Ave.    ZC 2013-05 (R. Ollie, Planning Director) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
Planning Director Ollie addressed council stating that the applicant is requesting to establish permanent 
zoning on approximately 292 acres.  There are three separate tracts of land included in this request.  Tract 
2 is approximately 68 acres and is currently zoned Planned Development 2002-07, Tract 3 is approximately 
139 acres, and Tract 4 is approximately 80 acres in size. 
 
Ron Haynes, developer, addressed council stating that he had proposed a quality master planned 
development for consideration by the council.  Haynes stated that it was his intent to build a quality master 
planned development that would be in the top half of new home sales in Wylie starting at a price point of 
$250,000 and up.  Open areas, gazebos, pools, walking trails, and small parks will be part of this 
development, owned by the City and maintained by the HOA.  These amenities are worth $3.2 million not 
including land costs.    
 
He noted that if this proposal or a similar proposal were denied, developers could come in and apply for 
straight zoning which could split the four parcels, making it extremely hard to develop the property.  He 



Minutes September 10, 2013 
Wylie City Council 

Page 8 

noted that all four land owners were currently under contract to sell under this master planned development. 
Mayor Hogue asked if trees in the development would be preserved.  Planning Director Ollie stated that she 
and Mr. Haynes would insure that all large trees would be preserved.  
 
Councilwoman Culver stated that it was important to remember that this development was approved 
previously by this council; it is only back on a technicality on the City’s part.  She stated “since the first 
presentation and ultimate approval by council, the proposal has been improved and therefore, in my 
personal opinion this item should be approved by council.”  Councilwoman Culver explained that currently 
an average home in Wylie is valued at $150,000; which is $100,000 shy of the break even for minimum 
standards of city services ($250,000 breakeven).  This increases property tax rates in order to make up the 
difference in home value (property tax) to cost for City service rendered.  She explained this proposal would 
close that gap.  
 
Public Hearing 
 
Mayor Hogue opened the public hearing on Zoning Case No. 2013-05 at 7:50 p.m. asking anyone 
present wishing to address council to come forward and limit their comments to three minutes for 
individuals and six minutes for those speaking on behalf of others.  
 
Mary Ann Nall and Cindy Conoly, residents of Wylie, and Jay Wooldridge, Chris Lander, Larry 
Rubbini and Shay Bruner Nicoud, non-residents of Wylie, all spoke in favor of the proposed 
zoning case.  
 
Jon Chumbley and Dennis Larson, both residents of Wylie, spoke against the proposed zoning 
case.  Nancy Hansen, Charles Penot (speaking for Ernest Castillo), Rebecca Sanoja, Alexis 
Tapp, Gerry Jones, Marty Williams, Sandra Ritzmann, Cara Hervey, Cliff Martin, Linda Knight, Pat 
Martin, Jan Anderson, Janice Frank, and Steven Montgomery, all non-residents of Wylie, spoke 
against the proposed zoning case.  
 
Mayor Hogue closed the public hearing at 9:25 p.m. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded by Councilman White to amend the 
zoning from Neighborhood Services (NS), Agricultural District (AG/30), and Planned Development 
2002-07 to Planned Development-Single Family District (PD-SF) for a master planned community 
consisting of varied density single family swellings on 292.515 acres.  Located west and south of 
Pleasant Valley Road and south of Sachse Road/South Ballard Avenue.  Zoning Case #2013-05. 
A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-1 with Mayor Hogue, Mayor pro tem White, 
Councilwoman Culver, Councilman Scott, Councilman Wintters and Councilman Stephens voting 
for and Councilman Jones voting against.  

 
 

READING OF ORDINANCES 
Title and caption approved by Council as required by Wylie City Charter, Article III, Section 13-D. 

 

 
City Secretary Ehrlich read the captions to Ordinance No.’s 2013-34, 2013-35, and 2013-
36 into the official record. 

 
 ADJOURNMENT 

 



Minutes September 10, 2013 
Wylie City Council 

Page 9 

With no further business before the Wylie City Council, a motion was made by Councilman Jones, 
seconded by Councilwoman Culver to adjourn the meeting at 8:32 p.m.  A vote was taken and the 
motion passed 7-0.  

 
 
 
 

                                 ______________________________ 
                                                                                                Eric Hogue, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 

  
 
 
 
 

 _________________________________ 
       Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 



Minutes June 28, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 1 

  

 
Wylie City Council 

 
Minutes 

City Council Meeting  
Tuesday, June 28, 2016 – 6:00 p.m. 

Wylie Municipal Complex – Council Chambers 
300 Country Club Road, Bldg. 100 

Wylie, TX 75098 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Announce the presence of a Quorum. 
 
Mayor Hogue called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  City Secretary Ehrlich took roll call with 
the following City Council members present: Mayor Eric Hogue, Mayor pro tem Keith Stephens, 
Councilman David Dahl, Councilwoman Candy Arrington, Councilwoman Diane Culver, 
Councilman William Whitney III, and Councilman Jeff Forrester.   
 
Staff present were: City Manager, Mindy Manson; Fire Chief, Brent Parker; Police Chief, 
Anthony Henderson; Assistant City Manager, Jeff Butters; City Engineer, Chris Holsted; 
Development Services Director, Renae Ollie; WEDC Executive Director, Sam Satterwhite; City 
Secretary, Carole Ehrlich; Public Information Officer, Craig Kelly; and various support staff.  
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Mayor pro tem Keith Stephens gave the invocation and Councilman William Whitney led the 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 

• Presentations for Outgoing Wylie Boards and Commission Members. Oath of Office for 
Incoming Wylie Boards and Commission Members 

 
Mayor Hogue presented outgoing board members plaques of appreciation for their service.  

 
Judge Terry Douglas administered the Oath of Office to the newly appointed board and 
commission members in attendance.  

 
• Employee Milestone Anniversaries.  (L. Fagerstrom, Human Resources Manager) 

 
Mayor Hogue and City Manager Mindy Manson presented gifts of appreciation and recognized 
employees celebrating milestones in their service to the City of Wylie.  They included: 
 



Minutes June 28, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 2 

Margaret Schlossstein – 10 years Ricardo Govea – 15 years 
Matt Green – 10 years Archie Whitt – 15 years  
Casey Nash – 10 years Buddy McGuire – 15 years  
Jeremy Littlefield – 10 years JD Pulley – 15 years 
Candy Hawkins – 15 years Mary Bradley – 15 years 
 

• Proclamation of Parks and Recreation Month.  (R. Diaz, Parks and Recreation 
Superintendent) 

 
Mayor Hogue presented a proclamation recognizing the month of July as Parks and Recreation 
Month in the City of Wylie.  Recreation Superintendent Robert Diaz was present to accept the 
proclamation.  

 
• Presentation of the TAMI Award for Best Website in the State of Texas.  (C. Kelly, Public 

Information Officer) 
 
Mayor Hogue recognized PIO Craig Kelly and Judy Truesdell for achieving the 1st place TAMI 
award for the State of Texas.  The award was for the creation and implementation of the new 
City website.  He also recognized the award given to the City for the Bluegrass on Ballard event 
for promotion and advertising.    

 
CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-
agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  
In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 
participation.  
 
No citizens were present to address Council during Citizens Comments. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
 
A.     Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of June 14, 2016 Regular Meeting of the 

Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 

B. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Preliminary Plat for Inspiration, Phase 3 & 4 
consisting of 107.629 acres to establish single family residential lots for a master planned 
development within Wylie’s ETJ, generally located north of Parker Road (F.M. 2414) and 
east of Aztec Trail.  (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

C. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Investment Report for May 31, 2016. 
(L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

D. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for 
May 31, 2016.  (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 



Minutes June 28, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 3 

E. Consider, and place on file, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie 
Economic Development Corporation as of May 31, 2016.  (S. Satterwhite, WEDC Director) 
 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Arrington, seconded by Councilman Forrester to approve 
the Consent Agenda as presented.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0.  
 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
1. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, amending regulations to Zoning 

Ordinance No. 2008-47, Article 6, Section 6.3 Downtown Historic District (DTH) as it 
relates to design guidelines and standards within the Downtown Historic District. ZC 2016-
07  (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 
Staff/Council Comments 
 

              Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that the City Council has declared, as a 
matter of ordinance, that the preservation, protection, and use of landmarks and historic districts is a 
public necessity because they have a special character or a special historic, architectural, aesthetic, or 
cultural interest and value and thus serve as visible reminders of the history and heritage of the City of 
Wylie. 

 
Ollie explained that in early 2015, the Historic Review Commission (HRC) directed Staff to consider 
amendments to the DTH ordinance to provide for more stringent guidelines within the Ordinance to 
require more period specific design.  Through the course of several work sessions, the HRC developed 
such amendments that would better clarify the design guidelines for new development within the district. 
This included defining contributing and non-contributing structures.  

 
• Contributing structures would be those buildings built between the periods of significance (1890-

1940) and adds to the overall historic integrity and architectural quality of the district.    
 

• Non-contributing structures are existing buildings within the district that do not contribute to the 
historic character and usually constructed after the period of significance. 

 
The current ordinance defines Substantial Renovations as alterations to the exterior of existing buildings 
that change the placement or design of windows, doors or other exterior features of the building such as 
coping or pilasters.  The Historic Commission is recommending that the change of exterior paint also be 
included as a substantial renovation.  This would require HRC approval of any exterior color.  In addition, 
the recommendation is also to restrict any like color from being repeated on both sides of the street and 
adjoining streets. 

 
The ordinance was categorized by New Structures and Existing Structures for both commercial and 
residential uses.  A primary function of the ordinance is to distinguish between standards and guidelines. 
 
Mayor Hogue stated that he was concerned with the number of changes proposed and had some 
concerns regarding the changes.  He stated he did not think the discussion and changes could be 
completed during the meeting.  
 
Councilwoman Culver stated that it was her understanding when the Council created the Historic Review 
Commission, they would function on as “as needed” basis.  She noted her concern was with the private 
property owner having to jump through hoops just to re-paint their home.  Councilwoman Culver asked 
why the board has gotten to this point.  Ollie reported that about a year prior, a request had come before 



Minutes June 28, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 4 

the commission asking to construct a new home/business which was allowed by right.  The construction 
was not going to carry a specific style or period of historic home.  The Commission wanted to place 
restrictions on the applicant, such as porch size and yard size.  The ordinance in place at that time was 
not that restrictive, however the commission wanted to make the ordinance more restrictive to give more 
authority to the commission.  Councilwoman Culver stated the home in question had no historical value. 
She asked if the ordinance was created to protect “historic” homes.  Ollie replied that was correct.  
Councilwoman Culver stated she was not in favor of more restrictions and felt the Council should re-
evaluate the authority of the HRC and postpone any action until that time.   
 
Public Hearing 
 
Mayor Hogue opened the public hearing on Item #1 at 6:55 p.m., asking anyone present to 
address Council to come forward.  
 
Sandra Stone, residing in the Wylie Historic District, addressed Council stating that she lives in 
the historic district.  She explained her home was over 130 years old and wanted the restrictions 
in place to protect her home.  She was in favor of the proposed changes.  
 
Mayor Hogue reminded Ms. Stone that many of the homes in the historic district were not 
“historic” due to the fire that damaged many of the existing homes and required rebuilding.  
 
Bob Heath, representing the Historical Society, stated he had been involved in historic 
preservation for 40 years.  He stated that he was in favor of the proposed changes to preserve 
the historic heritage of Wylie.  
 
No other citizens were present to address Council.  Mayor Hogue closed the public hearing at 
7:02 p.m.  
 
Mayor pro tem Stephens stated he was delighted to hear from persons in the Historic District and hoped 
that he would have the opportunity to hear from more residents in the district.  He had concerns with 
requiring a homeowner to come to the commissions for paint approval when the historic pallet was 
available to choose from for color choices.  Councilman Dahl stated he believed in property rights.  He 
stated better guidelines needed to be in place that would direct the commission in decisions made.  He 
stated, “We are not establishing another layer of restrictions but rather establishing guidelines to influence 
behavior, in my opinion.”  Councilman Dahl suggested a work session with the Historic Review 
Commission and perhaps Planning and Zoning to discuss reasonable guidelines.  
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilman Dahl to table 
consideration of amending regulations to Zoning Ordinance No. 2008-47, Article 6, Section 6.3 
Downtown Historic District (DTH) as it relates to design guidelines and standards within the 
Downtown Historic District. ZC 2016-07; and to direct staff to establish a work session involving 
the Historic Review Commission and if necessary, Planning and Zoning Commission and 
provide detailed guidelines for Council to consider.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-
0. 
 
2. Consider, and act upon, approval of Resolution No. 2016-15(R) authorizing the City 

Manager to execute an Impact Fee Agreement with Bloomfield Homes, L.P. for the 
construction of the northbound lanes of Wylie East Drive.  (C. Holsted, City Engineer) 

 
 
Staff Comments 



Minutes June 28, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 5 

 
City Engineer Holsted addressed Council stating that when Wylie East High School was built, four lanes 
of Wylie East Drive were constructed adjacent to the   school property and two lanes of the roadway (the 
southbound side) were constructed north of the school site to SH 78.  Wylie East Drive is shown as a 
secondary thoroughfare (4-lane divided) on the City of Wylie Thoroughfare Plan and the project is 
included in the Capital Improvements Plan and impact fee calculation. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl, seconded by Councilman Forrester to approve 
Resolution No. 2016-15(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute an Impact Fee Agreement 
with Bloomfield Homes, L.P. for the construction of the north bound lanes of Wylie East Drive.  
A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0.   
 
 
WORK SESSION 
 

• Presentation of compensation market survey and analysis.  (J. Butters, Asst. City Manager) 
 
Assistant City Manager Butters introduced Andrew Knutson, representing Segal Waters 
Consulting.  Mr. Knutson reviewed the Market Compensation Study recently completed by the 
company. He reviewed Market Comparisons with benchmarks including commonality of 
positions, competition of jobs, location, services provided, comparable city size and budget, and 
other criteria.  Knutson reviewed the cities that were surveyed in the market analysis. 
 
He presented the current pay structure and the proposed pay structure for 53 identified 
positions.  Implementation cost of the recommended pay structure totaled $849,144.45.  
 
Further discussion will take place during the FY 2016/2017 budget work sessions scheduled for 
July/August.  
 
 
Mayor Hogue convened into Executive Session at 7:48 p.m. reading the captions below.   
  
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Recess into Closed Session in compliance with Section 551.001, et.seq. Texas Government Code, to wit: 
 
 
§§Sec. 551.072. DELIBERATION REGARDING REAL PROPERTY; CLOSED MEETING.  
 
A governmental body may conduct a closed meeting to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value 
of real property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on its negotiating 
position. 
 

• Discussion regarding property generally located near the intersection of Country 
Club and Brown St.  
 
 

Mayor Hogue reconvened into Open Session at 8:01 p.m. 
 



Minutes June 28, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 6 

RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 
Take any action as a result of Executive Session 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilman Forrester to approve 
the donation of real property agreement between the City of Wylie and Collin College and 
authorize the Mayor to execute the same.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0.  
 
Mayor Hogue announced this action will allow Collin College to build a campus in Wylie.  
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilman Dahl, to adjourn the 
meeting at 8:05 p.m.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0.  
 
 
 
 
 

                                ______________________________ 
                                                                                  Eric Hogue, Mayor 

 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
 Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: July 12, 2016  Item Number:  C 

Department: Municipal Court   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Lisa Davis  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: June 13, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits:  Ordinance 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-12, amending Ordinance No. 2005-07, by modifying Chapter 34 
(Courts), Article II (Municipal Court), Division 1 (Generally) and Section XII (Municipal Court Fees) of 
Appendix C (Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve, Ordinance No. 2016-12, amending Ordinance No. 2005-07, by modifying Chapter 34 
(Courts), Article II (Municipal Court), Division 1 (Generally) and Section XII (Municipal Court Fees) of 
Appendix C (Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances. 
 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Amending this ordinance is for the purpose of modifying certain provisions requiring the assessment and 
payment of fees and costs to the Wylie Municipal Court in accordance with applicable law.  Currently, each 
legislative update if a new fee is added or an amount is changed on an existing fee, this ordinance would have to 
be updated to reflect the changes.  Of the thirty (30) fees currently listed in Section XII (Municipal Court Fees), 
only four (4) of them require an ordinance.  Amending this ordinance will ensure efficiency when implementing 
future legislative changes to Municipal Court fees in the Wylie Municipal Court.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Ordinance No. 2016-12 Amending Code of Ordinances, Chapter 34, Article II, Division 1 Page 1 of 6 
and Section XII of Appendix C (Municipal Court Fees)  
  
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-12 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, 
TEXAS, AMENDING WYLIE’S CODE OF ORDINANCES, ORDINANCE 
NO. 2005-07, AS AMENDED, CHAPTER 34 (COURTS), ARTICLE II 
(MUNICIPAL COURT), DIVISION 1 (GENERALLY), AND SECTION XII 
(MUNICIPAL COURT FEES) OF APPENDIX C (WYLIE 
COMPREHENSIVE FEE SCHEDULE) OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES; MODIFYING CERTAIN PROVISIONS REQUIRING 
ASSESSMENT AND PAYMENT OF MUNICIPAL COURT FEES AND 
COSTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAW; PROVIDING A 
PENALTY CLAUSE, SAVINGS/REPEALING CLAUSE, SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND PROVIDING FOR THE 
PUBLICATION OF THE CAPTION HEREOF.  
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas (“City Council”) has 
investigated and determined that it would be advantageous and beneficial to the City of Wylie, 
Texas (“Wylie”) to amend the Wylie Code of Ordinances, Ordinance No. 2005-07, as amended, 
(“Code of Ordinances”) by modifying Chapter 34 (Courts), Article II (Municipal Court), 
Division 1 (Generally) and Section XII (Municipal Court Fees) of Appendix C (Wylie 
Comprehensive Fee Schedule) for the purpose of modifying certain provisions requiring the 
assessment and payment of fees and costs to the Wylie Municipal Court in accordance with 
applicable law, as set forth below; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is in the best interest of Wylie and its citizens 
to amend the Code of Ordinances as set forth below. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 

 
SECTION 1: Findings Incorporated.   The findings set forth above are incorporated into 

the body of this Ordinance as if fully set forth herein. 
 

SECTION 2: Amendment to the Wylie Code of Ordinances, Chapter 34 (Courts), 
Article II (Municipal Court), Division 1 (Generally).  The Wylie Code of Ordinances, Chapter 34 
(Courts), Article II (Municipal Court), Division 1 (Generally) is hereby amended to read as 
follows: 

  
“ARTICLE II.  MUNICIPAL COURT 

 
DIVISION 1.  GENERALLY 
 
Sec. 34-21 Court Fees Authorized. 
 

Court costs and fees are hereby authorized to be imposed and collected in 
accordance with the provisions of applicable law. 



Ordinance No. 2016-12 Amending Code of Ordinances, Chapter 34, Article II, Division 1 Page 2 of 6 
and Section XII of Appendix C (Municipal Court Fees)  
  
 

 
Sec. 34-22 Convictions. 
 
For purposes of this division, a person is considered to be “convicted” if:  
 
(a) A sentence is imposed on the person by the Municipal Court; or  
 
(b) The person receives deferred disposition from the Municipal Court, 

including deferred proceedings under Articles 45.052 or 45.053 of the 
Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, as it exists or may be amended. 

 
Sec. 34-23 Municipal Court Building Security Fund. 
 
(a) Creation. There is hereby created and established a Municipal Court 

Building Security Fund (the “fund”) pursuant to Article 102.017 of the 
Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, as it exists or may be amended.  

 
(b) Assessment of fee; authority. The municipal court of the City (the 

“municipal court”) is hereby authorized to assess a Municipal Court 
Building Security Fee (the “fee”), in the maximum amount authorized by 
law, against all defendants convicted in a trial of a misdemeanor offense 
by the municipal court. Each misdemeanor conviction shall be subject to a 
separate assessment of the fee.  

 
(c) Collection of fee; payment to City treasury. The municipal court clerk is 

hereby authorized and required to collect the fee and to pay the fee to the 
treasury of the City. All fees so collected and paid over to the treasury of 
the City shall be segregated in the fund.  

 
(d) Use of fund. The fund shall be used only for the purpose of financing the 

purchase of security devices and/or services for the buildings housing the 
municipal court. Security devices and/or services means all items 
described in Article 102.017 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, as 
it exists or may be amended.  

 
(e) Administration. The fund shall be administered by or under the direction 

of the City Council or its designated representative. 
 
Sec. 34-24 Municipal Court Technology Fund. 
 
(a)  Creation. There is hereby created and established a Municipal Court 

Technology Fund (the “fund”) pursuant to Article 102.0172 of the Texas 
Code of Criminal Procedure, as it exists or may be amended.  

 
(b) Assessment of fee; authority. The municipal court of the City (the 

“municipal court”) is hereby authorized to assess a Municipal Court 



Ordinance No. 2016-12 Amending Code of Ordinances, Chapter 34, Article II, Division 1 Page 3 of 6 
and Section XII of Appendix C (Municipal Court Fees)  
  
 

Technology Fee (the “fee”), in the maximum amount authorized by law, 
against all defendants convicted in a trial of a misdemeanor offense by the 
municipal court. Each misdemeanor conviction shall be subject to a 
separate assessment of the fee.  

 
(c) Collection of fee; payment to City treasury. The municipal court clerk is 

hereby authorized and required to collect the fee and to pay the same to 
the treasury of the City. All fees so collected and paid over to the treasury 
of the City shall be segregated in the fund.  

 
(d) Use of fund. The fund shall be used only for the purpose of financing the 

purchase of technological enhancements for the municipal court of the 
City. “Technological enhancements” shall include any and all items 
described in Article 102.0172 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, as 
it exists or may be amended.  

 
(e) Administration. The fund shall be administered by or under the direction 

of the City Council or its designated representative. 
 
Sec. 34-25 Juvenile Case Manager Fund. 
 
(a) Creation; authority. There is hereby created a juvenile case manager fee 

(“case manager fee”), in the maximum amount authorized by law, 
pursuant to Article 102.0174 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, as 
it exists or may be amended. The case manager fee is in addition to any 
other fines, penalties and/or court costs required by city ordinance or state 
or federal law. A separate case manager fee must be paid for each separate 
conviction of a fine-only misdemeanor offense.  

 
(b) Assessment of Fee. Except as provided in subsection (c) below, each 

defendant convicted of a fine-only misdemeanor offense in municipal 
court shall pay the case manager fee as a cost of court. The case manager 
fee does not apply to parking citations.  
 

(c) Waiver.  The municipal court judge may waive the case manager fee in 
cases of demonstrated financial hardship on the part of a convicted 
defendant. By way of example only, the municipal court judge may waive 
the case manager fee if the judge has determined that the defendant is 
indigent; has insufficient resources or income to pay the case manager fee; 
or is otherwise unable to pay all or part of the underlying fine or costs.  

 
(d) Collection of fee; payment to City treasury. The municipal court clerk is 

hereby authorized and required to collect the case manager fee and to pay 
the same to the treasury of the City. All fees so collected and paid over to 
the treasury of the City shall be segregated in the fund. 

 



Ordinance No. 2016-12 Amending Code of Ordinances, Chapter 34, Article II, Division 1 Page 4 of 6 
and Section XII of Appendix C (Municipal Court Fees)  
  
 

(e) Use of fund. The fund shall be used only for the purpose of financing the 
salary, benefits, training, travel expenses, office supplies and other 
necessary expenses relating to the position of a juvenile case manager who 
is employed by the municipal court under Article 45.056 of the Texas 
Code of Criminal Procedure, as it exists or may be amended, and for any 
other purpose authorized by Article 102.0174 of the Texas Code of 
Criminal Procedure, as it exists or may be amended. The fund may not be 
used to supplement the income of an employee whose primary role is not 
that of a juvenile case manager.  

 
(f) Administration. The fees shall be administered by or under the direction of 

the City Council. 
 
(g) Application. The case manager fee shall be charged and applied only to 

conduct that occurs on or after April 1, 2014. 
 
Sec. 34-26 Collection Fee. 
 
(a) Creation; authority. Pursuant to Article 103.0031, Texas Code of Criminal 

Procedure, as it exists or may be amended, there is hereby created a 
collection fee (“collection fee”) in the amount of thirty percent (30%) of 
debts and accounts receivable such as unpaid fines, fees, court costs, 
forfeited bonds and restitution ordered paid by the municipal court serving 
the City or a hearing officer serving the City under Chapter 682, Texas 
Transportation Code, as it exists or may be amended, and amounts in cases 
in which the accused has failed to appear: 

 
(1) As promised under Subchapter A, Chapter 543, Transportation 

Code, as it exists or may be amended, or other law; 
 
(2) In compliance with a lawful written notice to appear issued under 

Article 14.06(b), Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, as it exists or 
may be amended, or other law;  

 
(3) In compliance with a lawful summons issued under Article 

15.03(b), Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, as it exists or may be 
amended;  

 
(4) In compliance with a lawful order of a court serving the City; or 
 
(5) As specified in a citation, summons or other notice authorized by 

Section 682.002, Texas Transportation Code, as it exists or may be 
amended, that charges the accused with a parking or stopping 
offense. 

 



Ordinance No. 2016-12 Amending Code of Ordinances, Chapter 34, Article II, Division 1 Page 5 of 6 
and Section XII of Appendix C (Municipal Court Fees)  
  
 

(b)  Assessment of fee.  The collection fee shall be assessed and collected when 
such debts, accounts receivable and amounts are more than sixty (60) days 
past due and have been referred to an attorney or other vendor for 
collection.  The collection fee is in addition to any other fines, penalties 
and/or court costs required by city ordinance or state or federal law. A 
separate collection fee must be paid for each separate conviction to which 
it applies. 

 
Secs. 34-27 – 34-40   Reserved.” 
 
SECTION 3: Amendment to Section XII (Municipal Court Fees) of Appendix C (Wylie 

Comprehensive Fee Schedule) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances.  Section XII (Municipal Court 
Fees) of Appendix C (Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances is 
hereby amended to add the following: 
 

“XII.  Municipal Court Fees 
 

A.         Reserved.” 
 
SECTION 4: Penalty.  Any person, firm, corporation or entity violating or refusing to 

comply with any provision of this Ordinance, as it exists or may be amended, shall be deemed 
guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof, shall be fined in an amount not exceeding 
two thousand dollars ($2,000.00) for each offense if the offense relates to public health and 
sanitation, otherwise the fine shall be in an amount not exceeding five hundred dollars ($500.00) 
for each offense.  Each day that a violation is permitted to exist shall constitute a separate 
offense.  The penal provisions imposed under this Ordinance shall not preclude the City from 
filing suit to enjoin the violation.  The City retains all legal rights and remedies available to it 
under local, state and federal law. 
 

SECTION 5:  Severability.  Should any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of 
this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, it is 
expressly provided that any and all remaining portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full 
force and effect.  The City Council hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance, and 
each section, subsection, clause or phrase thereof, regardless of whether any one or more 
sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases is declared unconstitutional and/or invalid. 

 
SECTION 6:  Savings/Repealing.  All provisions of any ordinance in conflict with this 

Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent they are in conflict, but such repeal shall not abate 
any pending prosecution for violation of the repealed ordinance, nor shall the repeal prevent a 
prosecution from being commenced for any violation if occurring prior to the repeal of the 
ordinance.  Any remaining portions of such ordinances shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
SECTION 7:  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall become effective from and after its 

adoption and publication as required by the City Charter and by law. 
 
 



Ordinance No. 2016-12 Amending Code of Ordinances, Chapter 34, Article II, Division 1 Page 6 of 6 
and Section XII of Appendix C (Municipal Court Fees)  
  
 

 
 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WYLIE, TEXAS on this 12th day of July, 2016. 

 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Eric Hogue, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED AND CORRECTLY  
RECORDED: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 
 
 

 
Date of Publication: July 20, 2016, The Wylie News 

 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: July 12, 2016  Item Number: D 

Department: Purchasing   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Purchasing  Account Code: various 

Date Prepared: June 29, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: Resolution 
 

Subject 
 

Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-16(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, 
hereby authorizing the City Manager to enter into an interlocal agreement between U.S. Communities™ 
Government Purchasing Alliance and the City of Wylie providing for a cooperative purchasing program 
for goods and services. 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
A motion to approve Resolution No. 2016-16(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, hereby 
authorizing the City Manager to enter into an interlocal agreement between U.S. Communities™ 
Government Purchasing Alliance and the City of Wylie providing for a cooperative purchasing program 
for goods and services. 

 
 

Discussion 
 
Section 791.025 of the Texas Government Code AND Chapter 271.102 of the Texas Local Government Code  
permits Interlocal Agreements between local governments for the purchase of goods and services; thus 
satisfying the requirement of the City to seek competitive bids for the purchase of goods and services through 
supplier contracts. 
 
Staff recommends the approval of an interlocal cooperative purchasing agreement between the City of Wylie 
and U.S. Communities™ Government Purchasing Alliance as highly beneficial to maintain cost beneficial 
goods and services. 
 

 



Resolution No. 2016-16(R) 
Interlocal Agreement Between U.S. Communities™ Government Purchasing Alliance 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-16(R) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, 
HEREBY AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN U.S. COMMUNITIES™ 
GOVERNMENT PURCHASING ALLIANCE AND THE CITY OF WYLIE 
PROVIDING FOR A COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM FOR GOODS 
AND SERVICES 

 
    
WHEREAS, Chapter 271.102 of the Texas Local Government Code does permit Interlocal Agreements 
between local governments for the purpose of purchasing of goods and services; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 271.102 of the Texas Local Government Code does satisfy the requirement 
of local governments to seek competitive bids for the purchase of goods and services through supplier 
contracts; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Wylie is of the opinion that an Interlocal Cooperative Purchasing 
Agreement between the City of Wylie and U.S. COMMUNITIES™ GOVERNMENT PURCHASING 
ALLIANCE will be highly beneficial to the taxpayers as a result of the anticipated savings to be realized, 
and;  

WHEREAS, the competitive solicitation and selection process required that suppliers allow 
Participating Public Agencies to purchase goods, products and services on the same terms, conditions and 
pricing as the lead procurement agency for U.S. Communities™; subject to the applicable local 
purchasing ordinances and laws of the state of purchase; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WYLIE, TEXAS: 
  
 SECTION 1:  That the City of Wylie, Texas is authorized to enroll and participate in the 
purchasing program known as the and U.S. COMMUNITIES™ GOVERNMENT PURCHASING 
ALLIANCE and purchases made through such program shall be deemed to meet the agencies competitive 
purchasing requirements. 
 
 SECTION 2:  The City manager of the City of Wylie, Texas is hereby authorized to execute, on 
behalf of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, the Interlocal Agreement between the City of 
Grand Prairie and the City of Wylie. 
 
 SECTION 3:  A representative of the City of Wylie, Texas named as Glenna Hayes, Purchasing 
Agent, is authorized to sign and deliver any and all necessary requests and documents in connection 
therewith for and on behalf of the City of Wylie, Texas. 
 
 SECTION 4:  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 
 
 
 
 
 
 DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas on this 12th 
day of July, 2016. 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2016-16(R) 
Interlocal Agreement Between U.S. Communities™ Government Purchasing Alliance 
 

      ______________________________ 
      ERIC HOGUE, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST TO:  
______________________________ 
CAROLE EHRLICH, City Secretary 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: July 12, 2016  Item Number: E 

Department: Purchasing   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Purchasing  Account Code: various 

Date Prepared: June 29, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: Resolution 
 

Subject 
 

Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-17(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, 
hereby authorizing the City Manager to enter into an interlocal contract between Harris County 
Department of Education (HCDE) Alliance and the City of Wylie, providing for a cooperative 
purchasing program for goods and services. 

 
 

Recommendation 
 
A motion to approve Resolution No. 2016-17(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, hereby 
authorizing the City Manager to enter into an interlocal contract between Harris County Department of 
Education (HCDE) Alliance and the City of Wylie, providing for a cooperative purchasing program for goods 
and services. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Section 791.025 of the Texas Government Code AND Chapter 271.102 of the Texas Local Government Code  
permits Interlocal Agreements between local governments for the purchase of goods and services; thus 
satisfying the requirement of the City to seek competitive bids for the purchase of goods and services through 
supplier contracts. 
 
Staff recommends the approval of an interlocal cooperative purchasing agreement between the City of Wylie 
and Harris County Department of Education (HCDE) as highly beneficial to maintain cost beneficial goods and 
services. 
 

 



Resolution No. 2016-17(R) 
Interlocal Contract Between Harris County Department Of Education (HCDE) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-17(R) 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, 
HEREBY AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
INTERLOCAL CONTRACT BETWEEN HARRIS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF 
EDUCATION (HCDE) AND THE CITY OF WYLIE PROVIDING FOR A 
COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM FOR GOODS AND SERVICES.  

   
 
 
WHEREAS, Chapter 271 of the Texas Local Government Code and Chapter 791 of the Texas 
Government Code do permit Interlocal Agreements between local governments for the purpose of 
purchasing of goods and services; and  
 
 WHEREAS, , Chapter 271 of the Texas Local Government Code and Chapter 791 of the Texas 
Government Code do satisfy the requirements of local governments to seek competitive bids for the 
purchase of goods and services through supplier contracts; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Wylie is of the opinion that an Interlocal Purchasing Agreement between 
the City of Wylie and Harris County Department Of Education (HCDE), will be highly beneficial to the 
taxpayers as a result of the anticipated savings to be realized, and; 
  

WHEREAS, the competitive solicitation and selection process required that suppliers allow 
Participating Public Agencies to purchase goods, products and services on the same terms, conditions and 
pricing as the Harris County Department Of Education (HCDE); subject to the applicable local 
purchasing ordinances and laws of the state of purchase; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WYLIE, TEXAS: 
  
 SECTION 1:  That the City of Wylie, Texas is authorized to enroll and participate in the 
purchasing cooperative known as Choice Partners sponsored by the Harris County Department of 
Education (HCDE); and purchases made through such program shall be deemed to meet the agencies 
competitive purchasing requirements. 
 
 SECTION 2:  The City manager of the City of Wylie, Texas is hereby authorized to execute, on 
behalf of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, the Interlocal Agreement between Harris County 
Department of Education (HCDE) and the City of Wylie. 
 
 SECTION 3:  A representative of the City of Wylie, Texas named as Glenna Hayes, Purchasing 
Agent, is authorized to sign and deliver any and all necessary requests and documents in connection 
therewith for and on behalf of the City of Wylie, Texas. 
 
 SECTION 4:  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 
 
 
 
 DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas on this 12th 
day of July, 2016. 
 



Resolution No. 2016-17(R) 
Interlocal Contract Between Harris County Department Of Education (HCDE) 

      ______________________________ 
      ERIC HOGUE, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST TO:  
 
 
______________________________ 
CAROLE EHRLICH, City Secretary 

 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: July 12, 2016  Item Number: F 

Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: July 1, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Platinum Storage Country Club Subdivision (PD 2015-07), creating 
two commercial lots on 11.0216 acres, generally located on the east side of Country Club Road and approximately 600’ 
north of Brown Street. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Final Plat for Platinum Storage Country Club Subdivision (PD 2015-07), creating two commercial 
lots on 11.0216 acres, generally located on the east side of Country Club Road and approximately 600’ north of Brown 
Street. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Owner: Ron Valk                                                            Applicant: Scott Davis, Davis Surveying  
 
The property totals 11.0216 acres and will create two commercial lots. The subject property is a Planned Development 
(PD 2015-17), which consists of a self-storage use fronted by a retail use along Country Club Road. The property was the 
subject of a Zoning Case approved by City Council in early 2015 and a Preliminary Plat approved in August 2015. 
 
As approved on the Concept Plan, Lot 1 will consist of retail type uses. Lot 2 will be self-storage with boat and RV 
storage. The northwest corner of lot 2 will be used for a manager’s office and a self-storage building architecturally 
compatible with the retail on Lot 1.  
 
As shown on the plat, there are large landscape areas along the south and east property lines.  
 
The Commission voted 4-0 to recommend approval of the request subject to additions and alterations as required by the 
City Engineering Department. 
  
 
 
 





 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 2 

 

Meeting Date: July 12, 2016  Item Number: 1 

Department: Fire   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Fire  Account Code: Revenue / 100-4000-43530 

Date Prepared: June 29, 2016  Budgeted Amount: 

YR1:$330,000; YR2:$190,000; 
YR3:$190,000; YRS4-25:min. 
$218,500 per year. 

   Exhibits: 2 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-18(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute an Agreement for 
Fire Protection Services/Emergency Medical Services between the City of Wylie and Inspiration Residential 
Association, Inc. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve, Resolution No. 2016-18(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute an Agreement for Fire 
Protection Services/Emergency Medical Services between the City of Wylie and Inspiration Residential 
Association, Inc. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The City of Wylie will provide medical and fire protection services to Inspiration Residential Association, Inc.  
(IRA) and its members for a term of 25 years.  In the initial three year contract, IRA will compensate the City of 
Wylie a one-time equipment fee of $140,000.00.  An additional fee of $190,000.00 annually will be paid in 
quarterly installments over the same three year contract term. 
 
Upon completion of the initial three year contract term, compensation will evolve to: 
 
Quarterly Payments.  The Association shall make quarterly payments to Wylie equal to the greater of the 
following: 
 

(1) The sum of forty-seven thousand five hundred and 00/100 dollars ($47,500.00) plus 15%, or a 
total of $54,625; or 

 
(2) An amount equal to (A) one fourth of the sum of (i) the Full Cost of Service Per Service 

Connection plus (ii) the Out-of-City Service Charge (B) multiplied by the number of actual 
Service Connections within the Service Area for the calendar quarter immediately preceding the 
Service Connection Audit Date.  The “Service Connection Audit Date” shall be the first day of 
the third month of the applicable calendar quarter.  On or before March 15, June 15, September 
15, and December 15 of each year, the Association must submit a report to Wylie showing the  



Page 2 of 2 

 
             
            number of actual Service Connections within the Service Area for the Service Connection Audit 

Date for the applicable calendar quarter.  Increases to the Full Cost of Service shall be effective 
as of January 1 of the each year and shall be based on the budget for the fiscal year in which the 
increase to the Full Cost of Service occurs.  [For example, the Full Cost of Service commencing 
on January 1, 2016 shall be based on the budget for the 2015-2016 fiscal year effective October 
1, 2015.]  Wylie shall provide the Association with sixty (60) days prior written notice of any 
annual increase in the Full Cost of Service.           

  
 
 

 
 
 



Resolution No. 2016-18(R) –  
EMS/Fire Protection Contract  
Inspiration Residential Association, Inc. Page 1 of 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-18(R) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF WYLIE, TEXAS, HEREBY AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, TO 
EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT FOR FIRE PROTECTION 
SERVICES / EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 
BETWEEN THE INSPIRATION RESIDENTIAL 
ASSOCIATION, INC. AND THE CITY OF WYLIE. 

 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 

 

 SECTION 1:  The City Manager of the City of WYLIE, Texas, is hereby authorized to 

execute, on behalf of the City Council of the City of WYLIE, Texas, an Agreement for Fire 

Protection Services/Emergency Medical Services between the Inspiration Residential 

Association, Inc. and the City of Wylie. 

 

 SECTION 2:  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

 

 RESOLVED THIS THE 12th day of July, 2016. 

 

       ______________________________ 
       ERIC HOGUE, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST TO: 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
CAROLE EHRLICH, City Secretary 







































 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: July 12, 2016  Item Number: 2 
Department: City Secretary   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Carole Ehrlich  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: June 27, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: Replacement Applications 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, the appointment of a board member to the Animal Shelter Advisory Board to fill a 
vacant seat for a term of July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2018. 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to appoint ___________ as a board member to the Animal Shelter Advisory Board to fill a vacant seat 
for a term of July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2018. 

 
Discussion 

 
The 2016 Boards and Commissions Interview Panel recommended Beatrice Cordova to be appointed as a 
member of the Animal Shelter Advisory Board.  City Council subsequently approved her appointment.  
 
Ms. Cordova has contacted the office declining the position due to family issues.  Her term was to begin July 1, 
2016. 
 
Staff has attached qualified applicants who were not appointed to a position in 2016 or who applied after the 
May deadline.  Staff is requesting an applicant be appointed to fill the vacant term.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: July 12, 2016  Item Number: 3 
Department: City Secretary   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Carole Ehrlich  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: June 27, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: Replacement Applications 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, the appointment of an alternate board member to the Zoning Board of Adjustment to fill 
a vacant seat for a term of July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2018. 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to appoint ___________ as an alternate board member to the Zoning Board of Adjustment to fill a 
vacant seat for a term of July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2018. 

 
Discussion 

 
The 2016 Boards and Commissions Interview Panel recommended Beatrice Cordova to be appointed as an 
alternate member of the Zoning Board of Adjustment.  City Council subsequently approved her appointment.  
 
Ms. Cordova has contacted the office declining the position due to family issues.  Her term was to begin July 1, 
2016. 
 
Staff has attached qualified applicants who were not appointed to a position in 2016 or who applied after the 
May deadline.  Staff is requesting an applicant be appointed to fill the vacant term.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 










	07-12-2016 Agenda
	Consent Item A - 09-10-2013 CORRECTED Minutes
	Consent Item B -6-28-2016 Minutes
	Consent Item C - Agenda Report July 12 2016 Municipal Court Fees
	Consent Item C - Attachment - Ordinance Amending Municipal Court Fee Provisions_1879863(2)
	Consent Item D - Agenda Report -  US Communities Agenda Item
	Consent Item D - Attachment - 2016-xx Resolution US Communities
	Consent Item E - Agenda Report -  HCDE Choice Partners Agenda Item
	Consent Item E - Attachment - 2016-xx Resolution HCDE Choice Partners
	Consent Item F - Agenda Report Platinum Storage FP CC 07-12-16
	Consent Item F - Attachment - FP PlatinumStorage FINAL
	Item #1 - Agenda Report - Inspiration
	Item #1 - Attachment 1 - Resolution
	Item #1 - Attachment 2 - Final Inspiration Agreement
	Item #2 - Appointment of an Animal Shelter Advisory Board member
	Item #2 - Attachment - Replacement Candidates
	Pace, Michael
	Hall, Rosemary
	Stewart, Princess
	Prendergast, Daniel

	Item #3 - Appointment of an Alternate Zoning Board of Adjustment member
	Item #3 - Attachment - Replacement Candidates
	Pace, Michael
	Hall, Rosemary
	Stewart, Princess
	Prendergast, Daniel




